From: seacormarine.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 6:31 PM other than an administrative proceeding niiated by the United States. 46 UL

To:

administrative proceeding initated by the United States. 46 U.

uscg.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: SEACOR Power - emergency

SEACOR Power total personnel onboard 19 as follows.

SEACOR Power Crew
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OSSA —
1.
2.
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David Ledet —-

Bryan Mires — .

James Gracien —‘
Darren Encalade —
Lawrence Warren —[JJ]
Charles Scallan —‘
Chaz Morales —

James Wallingsford —.
Anthony Hartford —-

galley staff
Gregory Walcott (OSSA) —.
Ernest Williams (0ssA) i

Offshore Workers onboard

1 B2
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Major Equipment — Christopher Rozands 'years old)

Fugro —Jason Krell (.ears old)

Fugro — Quinon Pitre {ffvears old)

Cardinal — Dylan Daspit

Cardinal — Zack Louviere

Cardinal — Jay Guevara

Cardinal — Brandon Aucoin SEACOR POWER MBI Exhibi 22
Chalmers, Collins, & Alwell —Steve Lewis (Jfffears old) Froner
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Subject: SEACOR Power - emergency

Commander in Charge_
As we discussed the SEACOR Power has 18 personnel onboard.

Afternoon Report
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Life rafts Certs
Drawings
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Further information to follow.

QHSE Manager — DPA - CSO
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